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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
Solicitation Number: Q-11-016-MR 

 
Naco Pump Station Improvements Project 

SAWS Job No. 12-6003 

ADDENDUM #1 – 04:50 PM Central | January 3, 2012 
 
This addendum provides answers to questions submitted by 4:00 PM December 30, 2011. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Is SAWS planning to install a surge protection system for the pump station?  If so, has a 

transient analysis been done that defines what the proposed surge protection system will be or 
is the analysis to be done as part of the project? 
 

a. SAWS is not planning to install a surge protection system for the pump station. A 
transient analysis will not be part of the scope of work. 

 
 

2. The proposed work scope seems to infer that a new chlorine building will be required to provide 
storage of chlorine cylinders, chemical dosing equipment, and dry scrubbers.  Is it necessary for 
this building to meet a particular architectural theme? 
 

a. SAWS does not have a particular architectural theme for buildings at this time. 
 
 

3. In response to SAWS Solicitation Number G-11-016-MR / Job No. 12-6003 for the Naco Pump 
Station - Are all team firms required to submit separate Litigation Disclosure forms or only the 
prime?  Please clarify. 

 
a. Only the prime firm is required to complete this form. 

 
END ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
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No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 

END ADDENDUM #1 
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